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● 目的格の関係代名詞 who(m)/which/that/関 係代名詞の省略

C)Thatis the man who(m)I met yesterday

②  This is the picture which YuⅡ li took.

③  The man thatl saw yesterday was kind.

④  
′
I｀his is the cake I Inade.

・所有格な

①②③一目的格の関係代名詞who(m)/which/that 関係代名詞who(m),which,thatは 「目的格」

の関係代名詞として使われる。目的格の関係代名詞は,続 く文の中で目的語の働きをする。

Yumi took

目的語

This is the picture.

-,+rrf
+

- This is the picture

⑤  Thisis the house(which)she lives in.

⑥  
′

「
his is the house in which she lives.

あちらは私がきのう会つた男の人です。

これは由美がとつた写真です。

私がきのう会つた男の人は親切でした。

これは私が作つたケーキです。

Yumi took.(こ れは由美がとった写真です。)
先行言司 関係代名詞

〈目的格) itは 不要。

①目的格の関係代名詞who(m)先行詞が「人」の場合に使う。

②目的格の関係代名詞which 先行詞が「物」。「動物」の場合に使う。

③目的格の関係代名詞 that 先行詞が「人」の場合でも,「物」・「動物」の場合でも使うことができる。

鰹目)先行詞が「人」の場合,whomは文章体でかたい表現なので,ふつうwhoや thatが使われる。

④一関係代名詞の省略 目的格の関係代名詞は省略できる。 This is the cake(whiCh[that])I made.

0前 置詞 +関係代名詞

⑤⑥一前置詞+関係代名詞 This is the house.と She lives in it.を 1文にしたもの。

⑤目的格の関係代名詞(which)は省略できる。

⑥〈前置詞十関係代名詞〉になっているとき,関係代名詞は省略できない。またこの場合whoは使えない。

関係代名詞thatの前に前置詞を置くことはできない。

C)所有格の関係代名詞 whose

@ I have a friend whose father is a doctor 私にはお父さんが医者をしている友だちがいます。

⑦一所有格の関係代名詞 whose l have a hend.と His father is a doctor.を 1文にしたもの。whose

はhis,her,itsな ど所有格の代名詞と接続詞の働きをする。

I have a friend. father is a doctor,

所有格

*I have a friend ねther is a doctor.(私 にはお父さんが医者をしている友だちがいます。)

which

His

whose

先行詞 関係代名詞〈所有格〉

鼈15 関係代名詞(旱)( 〓】

これは彼女が住んでいる家です。

これは彼女が住んでいる家です。
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〈目的格の関係代名詞〉 次の文の空所に who(m)ま たは whichを書きなさい。

E](1) 
′
rhis is the boy I teach judo.

tr(z) That is the camera my brother wants to buy

tr(3) Nara and Kyoto are the cities many people visit.

tr(4) The singer we know well is famous in America, too.

tr(5) The pictures Yumi took are very beautiful.

(関係代名詞の省略〉 次の文で関係代名詞が省略されているところを∧で示しなさも`。

I\zlike is a boy everyone loves.

This is the best pen I have.

English is the subject I like very much.

Tell me everything you know about him.

The man I met at the party was very kind.

〈前置詞+関係代名詞〉 例にならって, 2つの文を関係代名詞を用いて, 2通りの 1文にしなさい。

(例)This is the town.I was born in the town.

①  Thisis the town which l was born in.

②  Thisis the town in which l was born.

□(1)

□(2)

□(3)

□(4)

□(5)

2

3

tr(l) The woman couldn't speak English. I talked to her

①

②

□(2) This is the hotel. I stayed at it the other day

①

②

日  〈関係代名詞whose〉 次の日本文に合うように( )内の語を並べかえて,正しい英文にしなさい。

□(1)屋根が赤い家はボブの家です。 The house(red/roof/is/whose)is Bob's.

The house                                             is Bob's.

□(2)私にはお父さんが音楽家である友人がいます。

I have a(is/whose/friend/father)a rnusician.

I have a a rnuslclan.

□(3)私は表紙が青い本を買いました。

I bought the(cover/blue/is/whose/book)

I bought the

□(4)彼女はポチという名前の大を飼っています。

She has a(whose/Pochi/dog/is/narne)

She has a

基本問
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□  〈目的格の関係代名詞〉 次の日本文の意味を表すように( )内から適語を選び,記号を○で囲みなさい。
□(1)あなたが駅で会った人はトムでした。                        〈京華高改〉

The man(ア whoseイ whichウ that)you met at the station was Tom.

□(2)これは私がきのう買ったカメラです。

This is the calnera(ア which イ what ウ who)I bought yesterday.

□(3)あなたは私が昨夜会った少女を知っていますか。

Do you know the girl(ア which イ whOse ウ that)I met last night?

□(4)ジ ョンは私がとてもよく知っているオーストラリア人の少年です。        〈日本大第一高改〉

John is an Australian boy(ア how イthat ウwhich)I know very well.

□  〈関係代名詞の省略〉 次の日本文に合うように( )内 の語 (句)を並べかえて,正 しい英文にしなさい。

□(1)こ れらは彼がカナダでとった写真です。                     〈帝塚山学院高〉

′
I｀hese(are/took/the/he/pictures)in Canada.
′
I｀hese                                                         in Canada.

□(2)私たちが会った背の高い男の人は,メ アリーのお父さんです。

(met/the/man/is/we/t」 1)Mary's hther.

〈三重高〉

Mary's father.

〈名古屋高〉□(3)こ れが彼女が私に書いてくれた手紙です。

This(the letter/is/wrote/me/to/she)

This

□(4)私の姉が去年買ってくれたバッグをなくしてしまいました。

I(bag/bought/have/1ost/my/sister/the)br me last year.

I

〈前置詞+関係代名詞〉 次の ( )内の語句が入る適当な位置を∧で示しなさい。

n(1) The man he is speaking is our teacher. (to whom)

tr(z) This is the village he lives. (in which)

tr(3) Is that the pianist you spoke the day before yesterday? (of whom)

tr(4) The city he was born is the capital of this country. (in which)

〈関係代名詞 whose〉 次の日本文の意味を表すように,空所に適語を書きなさい。

□(1)彼女は赤い屋根の家に住んでいます。

She lives in a house is red.

□(2)マ イクにはリンダという名前の妹がいます。

h′〔ike has a sister ls Linda.

□(3)その目の青い女の子はトムの妹です。

The girl

(新潟〉

for me last year

(青雲高改〉

3

are blue is Tom's sister,

(東邦大付東邦高〉

嬢:導1問 題
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匿□ く関係代名詞〉 次の2文を that以外の関係代名詞を用いて 1文にしなさい。

E](1)′ I｀ he dog w・ as pretty. Keiko had it in her arl■ s.

fl?) The boys looked happy. I showed them the way

tr(3) Who is the man? You were talking with him.

tr(+) The girl is one of my classmates. Her hair is long. 〈成城学園高〉

□(1)
|

〈関係代名詞〉 次の各組の文がほぼ同じ内容を表すように,空所に適語を書きなさい。

That is the woman. I know her well.

That is the woman
′
I｀hat 01d building is lny grandfather's hOuse. Its roof is green.        〈東海大イ寸オロ模高〉

lI｀hat old building              roof is green is nly grandfather's house.

This is a photograph taken by him last week. 〈穎明館高〉

This is a photograph last week.

well.

□(2)
|

□(3)

□(4)
the best?

〈関係代名詞〉 次の英文を日本文にしなさい。

tr(l) The letter which I received this morning had no stamps on it.

Who is your favorite singer?

Who is the singer

〈明星高)

7

tr(2) How do you like the new car you bought the other day?

tr(3) Something good will happen to you which will change your life.

tr(4) He must be the famous teacher we have heard of so often.

匝□ 〈関係代名詞〉 次の日本文を英文にしなさい。

□(1)彼 は私たちが愛する先生です。 (京華高〉

□(2)こ れは私がきのうなくした時計です。

□(3)き みが貸してくれた本はとても役に立ったよ。 〈白陵高〉

□(4)こ れは私が今まで乗った中でいちばん大きな飛行機です。 〈青雲高〉
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□(1)

□(2)

□(3)

□(4)

□(5)

次の文の ( )内 に適する語 (句 )をア～工から1つ選び,記号を○で囲みなさい。

She Ⅱlarried a man(   )jOb WaS Selling CarS.                 〈中央大附高 )

ア her      イ his      ウ whose    工 which
The Ⅱlan(   )WaS p01ite and gentle.                        (海 城高〉

ア I Spoke     イ  I spoke to   ウ that l spoke 三二  that l spOke tO hiFn

The day(   )they arriVed WaS StOrlny.                     (青 雲高〉
ア which     イ on when   ウ on whch   工 on that
ThiS iS the hOtel(    )the falnOuS Singer uSed tO Stay.                〈城」ヒ高〉

ア at which  イ of which  ウ when   工 with which
Tell me eVerything(   )yOu knOw abOut her.              〈実践女子学園高〉

ア that      イ which     ウ what      工.wholn

□  次の各組の文がほぼ同じ内容を表すように,空所に適語を書きなさい。

□(1)
The boy is my friend. His father works at the bank.

The boy

Look. The house with a red roof is mine.

Look. The house

The car was made in America. My brother bought it.

The car my brother

in America.

Yesterday I saw a famous actress.

Yesterday I saw an actress

ア ウ エ

(久留米大附高改〉

at the bank is nly friend.

□(2)
(城北埼玉高〉

red is lnlne.

〈清真学園高〉

□(3)

□(4)
name is well

□  次の英文の下線部には 1か所ずつ誤りがあります。その記号を答え,正しく直しなさい。
E](1)I gave her the book which l bought it yesterday.

ア     イ    ウ    エ               (    )

fl(2) I have a friend whom father is a teacher of English.

ア      イ  ウ     エ

E](3)′ I｀his iS the hOuSe in that the prilne nliniSter liVeS.

〈明治大付中野高)

〈富士見高改〉

〈江戸川学園取手高改〉

イ

tr(4) Those questions Tom asked at the meeting last night was too difficult to answer.

ア イ  ウ 工

(   )

〈函館ラ・サール高改〉

■語旬注

□ polite礼儀正しい □ gentleや さしい □ stOrmy嵐の 回 used to～ (以前は)よ く～した
□ prime minister首相,総理大臣

発展 問題
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□□ 次の日本文に合うように( )内の語 (旬 )を並べかえて,正しい英文にしなさい。

□(1)き みにできることは,イ皮をそっとしておくことだ。                   (桐 光学園高〉

All(alone/thing/do/iS/him/yOu/tO leaVe/Can). (1語 余 る )

All

□(2)こ こから屋根が見える家がジェーンの家です。

(roof/the hOuSe/iS/WhOSe/fron1/you/Jane's/here/see)

□(5)私の母があそこで話している男の人はあなたの先生ではないですか。

(is/isn't/1nan/1nother/1ny/over/talking/teacher/the/there/your)?

〈近畿大附高)

□(3)き のうテレビで見たニュースでぼくは腹が立った。                  〈滝川高改〉

′
Iヽhe news(。 n′rv/1nade/angry/that/1/saw/1ne/yesterday).

The news

□(4)こ んなすばらしい話は今まで聞いたことがない。                 〈慶應義塾志木高〉

(wonderfu1/is/tllat/have/this/11eard/story/1nost/1/the/eVer).

〈甲陽学院高〉

(1語補う)

□  次の ( )内 の語 (句 )を並べかえて,正 しい英文にしなさい。

E](1)There iS(tell yOu/One thing/1/tO/that/haVe)abOut yOur girlfriend・     〈帝京大高〉

There is about your girlfriend.

E](2) (tlle book/thiS/100king/iS/are/fOr/yOu)? (成城学園高〉

tr(3) ( I / is different / ttre cameral bought yesterdav / from vours ) (土佐高〉

tr(4) The first ( is / thing / to dol to wake / you have ) me up at seven' 〈明星高〉

IIle up at seven.

(京都教育大附高〉

The irst

次の日本文を英文にしなさい。

□(1)私たちがその小さな町で会った人々は大変親切でした。

The people

6

□(2)き のう私が買ったドレスを見せましょうか。 (土佐高〉

□(3)あそこに屋根の見える建物が私たちの学校です。 (土佐高〉

□(4)こ んなにおもしろい映画は見たことがない。 (This isで 始めて)

□(5)彼女が探しているレス トランはあの建物の 3階にあります。 (久留米大附高〉


